Code Enforcement Request

From: Erica Hill <ehill@raymore.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 9:58 PM
Subject: Re: Code Enforcement Request

Good morning,

None of the addresses below have open code violations at this time.
None of the addresses have any open or expired permits.

Thank you,

Erica Hill, CMC/MRCC
City Clerk

City of Raymore

100 Municipal Circle, Raymore, MO 64083
P: 816-892-3012 F: 816-331-8724
ehill@raymore.com
www.Raymore.com/CityClerk

Could you please advise if the below properties have any Open Code Violations currently.

. 814 Derby Street // 04-05-21-000-000-352.000

. 587 Kreisel Drive // 04-04-17-000-000-006.011

. 717 Furlong Drive // 04-05-21-000-000-222.000

. 814 Canter Street // 04-05-21-000-000-379.000

. 1608 Johnston Drive // 04-04-17-000-000-069.000

. 589 Kreisel Drive // 04-04-17-000-000-006.010

. 713 Derby Street // 04-05-21-000-000-318.000

. 1114 Tudor Drive // 04-02-09-000-000-095.000

. 308 Shenandoah Drive// 04-02-10-300-001-038.000
. 328 Shenandoah Drive // 04-02-10-300-001-028.000
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